



P.G. DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

UTKAL UNIVERSITY, VANI VIHAR, BHUBANESWAR – 751004

Letter No. Geog/ 102 /2024,

Date. 08.04.2024

From

Prof. Kabir Mohan Sethy,
Head, P. G. Department of Geography,
Utkal University, Vani Vihar

To

The Chairman
P.G. Council, Utkal University,
Vani Vihar, Bhubaneswar-4

Sub: Permission for Field Survey from 09.04.2024 to 12.04.2024.

Madam,

Inviting your kind attention, I would like to state that the semester-IV students of P.G. Dept. of Geography will have their Field survey on Socio-Economic and GPS Survey of Vill: Raghunathpur, Near Nandankanan, Patia, Bhubaneswar of Khurda District from 09.04.2024 to 12.04.2024 under the guidance of Dr. Asish Chandra Pathy & Dr. Rumana Khatun, Assistant Professor, P.G. Dept. of Geography. This is for your kind information and approval.

Thanking you Madam.

Yours faithfully,


8.4.24

HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT

Head
P.G. Dept. of Geography
Utkal University
Vani Vihar, BBSR-4

Allowed
MD
08/4/24